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ALJ GARNER: For the record,
we're here this norning on
Septenber the 13th, 2011, in the
matter of Docket 31698, which
concerns the application of
Li berty-Bell Telecom LLC, d/b/a
DI SH Net wor k Phone and I nternet,
for approval of a certificate of
public conveni ence and necessity
to provide conpetitive |loca
exchange and i nterexchange
t el ecommuni cation services in the
state of Al abana.

The application was filed
with the Comm ssion on or about
August 8th of 2011. Interested
parties were nade aware of today's
proceedi ng pursuant to Conm ssion
noti ce, dated August 1lth of
2011.

Let the record reflect
that the Comm ssion did not

receive any petitions to intervene

FREEDOM COURT REPORTING (205) 397-2397
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in this matter.

For the record, let's go
ahead and take appearances at this
time. Who will be appearing on
behal f of the applicant?

MR. McLEMORE: Good Morni ng,
Your Honor. |'m Janes MLenore.
| practice |law here in Montgonery
with Capell & Howard, 150 South
Perry Street. And the tel ephone
nunber is area code (334)241-8000.

"Il be representing the
applicant today. And the
representative testifying for the
applicant with nme is M. N gel
Al exander .

ALJ GARNER: Thank you, sir.
MR. ALEXANDER: N gel
Al exander, president and CEO of
Li berty-Bell Telecom LLC, 2460
West 26t h Avenue, Suite 380C,
Denver, Col orado 80211. Tel ephone
(303) 831-1977.

FREEDOM COURT REPORTING (205) 397-2397




LIBERTY-BELL TELECOM, LLC, d/b/a DISH Network (31698)

5

© 00 N oo o b~ w N P

N N NN R R R R R R R R R R
W N P O © 0O N O O M W N PP O

ALJ GARNER: Thank you, sir.

Furt her appearances?

MR. COOK: Bill Cook,

Tel econmuni cati ons Divi si on,
Commi ssion staff.

ALJ GARNER: |Is there anyone
el se who needs to enter an
appear ance?

(No response)

AL) GARNER: Let the record
reflect that no one has cone
f orwar d.

Regardi ng prelimnary
matters, any changes to the
application or anything el se we
need to address before we proceed,
M. MLenore?

MR. MLEMORE: Your Honor, the
only change to the application
woul d be the addition of the
nunber of states in which the
applicant is authorized to provide

t el econmuni cati on services. And

FREEDOM COURT REPORTING (205) 397-2397
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1 we'll get into that in the

2 t esti nony.

3 ALJ GARNER: Very good.

4 Did you have any

5 prelimnary matters, M. Cook?

6 MR, COOK: No, sir.

7 ALJ GARNER: Hearing none, |et
8 nme go ahead and swear

9 M. Al exander in, and we'll get
10 you to make a presentation in
11 support of the application.
12 NI GEL ALEXANDER

13 The wi tness, having first been duly
14 sworn or affirmed to speak the truth, the
15 whol e truth and not hing but the truth,

16 testified as foll ows:

17 ALJ GARNER: All right,

18 M. MLenore. [I'Il turn it over
19 to you to nake the presentation of
20 your case.
21 MR MLEMORE: Yes, sSir.
22
23
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DI RECT EXAM NATI ON

BY MR. M LEMORE:

Q M. Alexander, would you state your full
nane, business address, and title for
the record, please?

A. N gel Alexander, president and chi ef
executive officer of Liberty-Bell
Tel ecom 2460 West 26th Avenue, Suite
380C, Denver, Col orado 80211.

Q And what is your position with the
applicant?

A.  President and CEQ
And the nane of the applicant is what?

A. Liberty-Bell Telecom LLC, and we do
busi ness as DI SH Net work Phone and
| nt er net .

Q Have you read and are you famliar wth
the application that's been filed in
this matter?

A Yes.
|'ve nentioned to the Hearing Oficer
that we'll be anmending the application

wWth respect to the identification of
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the states where you' re authorized to do
busi ness.

But other than that, is the
application true and correct?

It is. The only other change woul d be

t hat we've appoi nted counsel now, and we
hadn't at the tine we did the
application.

Thank you.

And are you famliar with the two
tariffs that have been filed with the
application?

Yes.

Are they true and correct?

Yes.

Briefly describe to the Court your
background i n tel ecommuni cati ons.

| have 16 years of experience in the

tel ecomuni cations field. | was the
founder and president of Miulti Link

Tel ecommuni cati ons, which was a provider
of enhanced nessagi ng services, from

1995 to 2006, at which tinme Miulti Link
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acquired Liberty-Bell Telecom which is
a Denver-based conpetitive | ocal
exchange carrier. And we changed our
nanme to reflect Liberty-Bell.

From 2006 until now, |'ve been the
presi dent of Liberty-Bell, during which
period we've acquired two other CLEC
conpani es in Col orado and expanded our

service area to 14 states.

Li berty-Bell was acquired in January

of 2011 by DI SH Network, the third

| argest pay TV provider in the United
States. | continue to be the president
of Liberty-Bell and to | ead DI SH
Network's entry into the conpetitive
tel ecom arena across the United States.
Al right. And what is the purpose for
your testinony today in support of this
application?

|"'m here to describe and answer
guestions about Liberty-Bell Tel ecom
whi ch does busi ness as DI SH Net wor k

Phone and Internet, and to address

FREEDOM COURT REPORTING (205) 397-2397
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financial, managerial, technical
abilities to provide the services for
whi ch we're seeking authority.

And briefly describe to the Hearing

O ficer what type of authority you seek
t oday.

W would |Iike to becone a conpetitive

| ocal exchange carrier, providing |ocal
dial tone and | ong di stance toll

servi ce.

What state is your conpany organi zed?
Col or ado.

And are you qualified and registered to
do business in the state of Al abama?
Yes. W have filed and been approved as
a foreign corporation,

And your registered nane is what again?
The nane of the conpany is Liberty-Bell
Tel ecom LLC.

Do you intend to operate in Al abama
under any trade nanes or fictitious
names?

We operate as DI SH Networ k Phone and
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| nt er net .

Al right. And on your bills, is your
regi stered corporate nanme going to be
listed as wel | ?

Yes. The largest identifying mark on
the bills is the DISH Network | ogo. And
at the bottomof every bill and every
communi cation with custoners of all
types is the phrase "Tel ecom services
are provided by Liberty-Bell Tel ecom
LLC, a subsidiary of DI SH Network."

| dentify those states in which the
conpany is presently authorized to
provi de tel ecomuni cati on servi ces.

We are authorized in Col orado, New
Mexi co, Utah, M nnesota, Washi ngton,
Oregon, Sout h Dakota, North Dakota,
Wom ng, Arizona, Nebraska, Montana,

| daho, and | owa.

And as | understand it, in addition to
those states, you presently have
applications pending in additional

states; is that correct?

FREEDOM COURT REPORTING (205) 397-2397
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A

Yes, we do. W have applications
pending in Florida, Indiana, Mssouri,
North Carolina, Cklahoma, South
Carolina, and Mchigan. And we're in
the process of applying in all of the 49
states, excluding Al aska and Hawai i .
And in which states is your conpany
actually operating?

We're operating in all the states where
we' ve been approved. Col orado, New
Mexi co, Utah, M nnesota, Washi ngton,
Oregon, Sout h Dakota, North Dakota,
Wom ng, Arizona, Nebraska, Mbntana,

| daho, and | owa.

And has your conpany ever been deni ed an
application for certification?

No.

Has your conpany's certification ever
been revoked?

No.

Has the conpany or any principals or
officers with the conpany ever been

Indicted for a crine or charged wth a
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serious regul atory breach?

No.

Have you or any of the conpany officers
or principals been convicted of a

fel ony?

No.

| s your conpany currently under

I nvestigation for a regul atory breach?
No. We did reach a settlenent with the
Federal Conmuni cati ons Commi ssion for
sone oversights during the acquisition
of Liberty-Bell by Milti Link.

Al right. And | want to ask you to
tell the Hearing Oficer a little bit
about that. But you had sone previous
regul atory proceedi ngs involving an

I nfraction that's been resolved; is that
correct?

That's correct.

And describe to the Hearing Oficer what
t hat was about .

So when ny conpany, Milti Link, acquired
Li berty-Bell in 2006, we had an
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unregul ated entity taking over a

regul ated entity, and we failed to seek
and recei ve FCC approval for that

t ransacti on.

And then | ater on, when we acquired
two conpetitive |ocal exchange carriers
i n Col orado, we had different |egal
counsel. And we did seek FCC approval
on the donestic wire |ine bureau, but we
were not advised that we needed to seek
a separate approval fromthe
I nternational wire |ine bureau.

So consequently there were three
I nfractions of Section 214 dealing wth
changes of control.

In May of 2010, we were advi sed of
t hese breaches. W voluntarily nmade a
di scl osure to the Federal Comrunications
Comm ssi on and received -- through a
process of a consent decree, we paid a
small fine to the FCC. And those
matters were dealt with conpletely and

fully in Decenber of 2010. W have
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never had any regulatory issues in
dealing with our in-user custoners of
any - -

And there are no pendi ng regul atory

I nvestigations currently; is that
right?

Not in any state or the FCC

And, again, if you would, describe
briefly the services that the conpany
intends to offer in Al abama.

Local exchange service, |ong distance
toll service. W will also offer

unr egul at ed broadband I nternet service
and bundl e these with DI SH Network's
satellite tel evision services.

| s the conpany presently doi ng busi ness
I n Al abama?

No.

Does the conmpany own or operate any
facilities in A abama?

No.

Does it intend to have any facilities in

Al abama?

FREEDOM COURT REPORTING (205) 397-2397
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A
Q

No.

Wl the conpany have a point of
presence or enployees in Al abam?

No.

Who does the conpany plan to use as its
underlying carrier?

Its underlining carrier is going to be
AT&T and Cent uryLi nk.

Descri be for us the tel econmuni cati ons
experience of the individuals that are
generally responsi ble for the day-to-day
managenent of the conpany.

| ' ve al ready descri bed ny own
experience. Qur chief operating officer
has over 20 years in the

t el ecommuni cati ons business. W have a
staff in our Denver office of 40

peopl e. And DI SH Networ k mai ntains cal
centers in nmultiple locations, with over
15, 000 enpl oyees, sone of whomw || be
cross-trained to deal with

t el ecommuni cati ons i ssues.

We al so have a specialized cal
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center in lowa wth approximately 40
peopl e currently handling custoner
service inquiries.
Does your conpany plan to have any
mar keting activities in A abam?
Yes. We will advertise our services
both to existing custoners of DI SH
Network and to others through all nornal
mar keti ng and comruni cati ons.
WIIl that marketing activity be
conducted by your conpany, or will you
contract with another conpany to do
t hat ?
We do both. W have direct marketing
and call centers which are fully owned
by the conpany and controlled by the
conpany. W also have a network of
retail agents who sell DI SH Network
satellite services who will be invited
to participate in tel ecom products.

In all cases, we have very, very
strict policies and agreenents with

these retailers dealing with how they do

FREEDOM COURT REPORTING (205) 397-2397
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A

busi ness and the consequences of failing
to abide by regul ati ons and policies.
And with respect to your -- or marketing
efforts to enroll custoners, do you
have -- did you bring today a script for
mar keters to use when they're speaking
W th perspective subscribers?
W do. We have two | ayers of scripts
whi ch deal with how subscribers -- once
t hey' ve agreed to purchase services, are
taken t hrough very specific wording
confirmng their agreenent to purchase,
and a third-party verification service
I n which they specify the services
t hey' ve agreed to purchase and the
prices they've agreed to pay.
And you' ve provided ne a copy of those
scripts?
| have.
MR. McLEMORE: And, M. Cook,
|'d be glad to nake those
avai |l abl e to you.

VMR, COOK: Pl ease.

FREEDOM COURT REPORTING (205) 397-2397
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Q Does the conpany intend to bill for its
services on a nonthly basis? And if so,

how?

A.  The conpany nai ntains a sophisticated

billing system which has been in place
for nine years now, which we render
nont hly invoices to custoners both on
paper and by el ectronic neans, at the
custoner's option. W bill nonthly
servi ce charges in advance and toll
services and per use services in
arrears.

Q But unless the customer directs
ot herwi se, you send them a paper bill,

correct?

A. Yes, sSir.

And you do your own billing? You don't

hire that out to a third party?

A. No. W do all of our own billing.

And we covered it before. But does your
conpany's nane, Liberty-Bell, appear on

the bill?

A |t does.
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|s there a toll-free nunber that wll

al so appear on the bill by which the
cust omer can contact your conpany?
There is.

What i s that nunber?

It's (855)347-3474.

And in the event that a custoner wanted
to contact the conpany about a conpl ai nt
or other grievance, is that the

t el ephone nunber they should call?

Yes.

Does the conpany have a website?

The conpany has two websites.

Wwv. | i bertybelltelecomcom And then we
have a new website refl ecting our new
parentage with Di sh,
http://bundl es. di sh. com

Let's go back. Wth respect to a
custoner that has a conplaint and calls
t hat tel ephone nunber or otherw se
contacts the nunber, how are conpl aints
handl ed?

So relatively sinple conplaints are
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dealt with at the call center |evel.
All call center agents are enpowered to
provide credits or reach other
accommodati ons with custoners.

| f they are unable to reach a
satisfactory conclusion with a custoner,
the conplaint is elevated to a Tier I
group in Denver and ultimately to our
chi ef operating officer if a conplaint
I's not resol ved satisfactorily.
Let nme ask you. Wth respect to persons
with the conpany, who should the
Comm ssi on contact at your conpany about
matters invol ving whatever the
Comm ssion is interested in? And you' ve
got soneone listed in your application,
and we want to confirm whet her that
woul d be the same person.
Well, Msti MCants is our accounting
manager. She woul d handl e routine
reporting wwth the Comm ssion. If the
Comm ssi on had sonet hi ng nore serious

and consequential, they would speak with
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me or the chief executive.

Now, if they wanted to contact M sti
McCants, what is her tel ephone nunber?
(303) 831-1977.

And you say they could al so contact
you. And what nunber should they use to
cont act you?

(303) 831-1977.

That sane nunber?

Yes.

Were wll the conpany's books and
records be kept?

At our head office in Denver, Colorado.
WIIl you maintain accurate and
up-to-date tariffs on file with the
Commi ssi on?

Yes.

WIIl your conpany abide by all the rules
and regul ati ons of the Federal

Communi cati ons Comm ssion and the | aws
of the United States?

Yes.

WIIl the conpany abide by all the rules
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and regul ations of the State of Al abama
and Al abama Public Service Conm ssion?
Yes.

WIIl the conpany abide by federal and
state slanmm ng and cramm ng | aws?

Yes.

Have any formal conplaints been |evied
agai nst the conpany with respect to

sl amm ng or cranm ng?

No.

| f such conplaints were made and if it
had occurred, would the conpany

I mredi ately stop the action and engage
appropriate discipline of the rel evant
per sonnel ?

Yes.

Are you aware that the conpany nust file
with the Public Service Comm ssion the
I nt erconnecti on agreenent associ at ed
Wi th your conpany?

Yes.

Are you aware that your conpany nust

file annually a supervision and

FREEDOM COURT REPORTING (205) 397-2397



LIBERTY-BELL TELECOM, LLC, d/b/a DISH Network (31698)

24

© 00 N oo o b~ w N P

e e T
w N kO

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

I nspection report and pay applicable
fees, and will your conpany conply with
t hat requirenent?
Yes.
Are you aware that the conpany nust file
annually a financial report, and wll
you conply with that requirenent?
Yes, sir.

MR. McLEMORE: That's all |

have.
ALJ GARNER: M. Cook?
CROSS- EXAM NATI ON

BY MR COXX:

Q M. Alexander, ny conplinents to your

attorney. | just have a few questions
that were -- | would like to clear up.
You said that you were going -- your

target custonmer was going to be current
Di sh conpani es, people that subscribe to
DI SH Network satellite?

And ot hers.

And ot hers.

So we'll offer our services to existing

FREEDOM COURT REPORTING (205) 397-2397
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DI SH Net wor k custoners and to new
custoners who will potentially buy all
three services fromus.

Now, in a hypothetical situation, if a
person has subscri bed to DI SH Net work
satellite and if the signal is comng in
from of course, the satellite, but --
and it's on a Bell -- or AT&T line, is
your conpany seeking to get their |ine?
Do you understand what |I'm sayi ng?

No.

| f a custoner has DI SH Network --

Yes.

--and it's comng in wth -- under an
AT&T line, is your conpany going to try
to get the whole --

No. No. The custoner would continue to
get its broadcast television through the
satellite and its phone and/or | nternet
services through the hard wire |ines.

So you wouldn't be in trying to knock
out AT&T or --

No.
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Q
A.

Q

-- whoever has got the phone service?
No.

Now, you said you were going to try to
get existing custoners. \Wat --

So DI SH Networ k has an existing custoner
base --

Ri ght .

-- of 14 mllion subscribers around the
country.

| "' m one of them

So we'll offer them-- we'll offer them
phone and Internet services in addition
on a bundl ed basi s.

On a bundl ed basi s?

On a bundled basis. Yes. So they would
recei ve discounts for their phone and

| nternet services for the fact that they
were a TV subscri ber.

Do you have a narketing or sales staff

| ocated in Al abam?

No, sir.

Any of your marketing staff, will any of

them be contract or independent agents?

FREEDOM COURT REPORTING (205) 397-2397
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A Yes.

Q WII you have full control over those
| ndependent agents and contract

enpl oyees?

Yes. DI SH Network has extrenely tight
contracts with its agents and ot her
enpl oyees. And any m shandl i ng of

custonmer information or any failure to

© 0o N o 0 A~ W N P
>

adopt strict sales policies is dealt

10 wi th harshly.

11 Q You have conplete control over it?

12 A | do.

13 Have you nmade initial contact with AT&T
14 and CenturyTel about your

15 I nterconnection to reach that

16 agreenent ?

17 A. W have made contact w th CenturyLi nk.
18 CenturyLink recently acquired Quest,

19 where we' ve been operating for many

20 years. And we've made contact with

21 CenturyLi nk. W' ve not yet nmade cont act
22 with AT&T.

23 Q So you do not anticipate having any
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problens with getting an agreenent?
It's a very open-ended question. |'m
sure it wwll be an interesting
negotiation. DI SH Network is a nmajor
player. So it wll be an interesting
conversati on.

ALJ GARNER: You will have
certain recourse if you can't
voluntarily get an agreenent.

You may have answered this. But wll
your conpany's nane appear on the

bill --

Yes.

-- custoner's bill?

Yes.

Are you aware that this Comm ssion nust
be notified if there are any changes in
key contact personnel, conpany ownership
via nerger, transfers, acquisitions,

and/ or mailing address?

Yes.

And i f anybody at the Conm ssion has any

guestions, the lady you nentioned as for
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reporting requirenents -- any other
questions, we would go to you?

That would be the starting point.

The starting point. You will direct us
where we need to go?

Yeah.

MR. COOK: | have no further
guestions, Your Honor.

ALJ GARNER: Al right. |1
would -- if you have a standard
agreenent that you execute as far
as any i ndependent sal es agents
that you utilize, we'd |ike to get
a copy of that for the record.

MR. ALEXANDER: W don't have
t hat agreenent as yet, Your Honor.
DISH Network in its satellite
busi ness has that agreenent with
its agents. We have not yet
devel oped it for the tel ecom
agent s.

ALJ GARNER: WII it be the

sane tenplate that -- or sonething
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simlar that you'd be utilizing?

MR. ALEXANDER: | n broad
ternms, | would i magi ne we woul d
use the sane base agreenent and
add a section dealing with tel ecom
services and the procedures for
selling tel ecom services.

ALJ GARNER: If you will, just
provide us with a copy of that DI SH
Net wor kK agr eenent .

MR. ALEXANDER: No problem

ALJ GARNER: That woul d be
hel pful. And we'll understand
that you woul d just augnment that a
bit for your tel ecom services, but
you'll use simlar standards as --
you'll be required to, |I'msure,
corporate policy.

MR, ALEXANDER: Yes, sir.

AL) GARNER: And is there an
extensive training provided for any
retail agents or independent sales

agents --
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MR. ALEXANDER: There is.

ALJ GARNER: -- to market your
servi ces?

To say that your
financial condition was healthy
woul d probably be an
understatenent. It is dated
Decenber 31, 2010. Just for good
neasure, let nme ask you if you are
still in the sanme or simlar
financial condition or better at
this point in tinme as to what your
financials reflected at the end of
Decenmber 31, 2010.

MR. ALEXANDER: On January the
1st, pursuant to the acquisition,
DI SH Network i nvested a further
$12 mllion in capital into the
conpany. And we benefit from all
of the financial resources of our
parent, which has about 13 billion
in revenue and three billion in

net cash fl ow.
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ALJ GARNER:  Signi fi cant
resour ces.

MR. ALEXANDER: Yes, sir.

ALJ GARNER: | sort of figured
that was the answer to the
guestion, but | had to ask it.

And you indicated that
your issues with the FCC had been
resol ved and that you had no
pendi ng issues. | take it you
al so had no intervening issues
after you resol ved your prior, |
guess, transactional issues, |'ll
call it, in Decenber of 20107

MR. ALEXANDER: None. None
bef ore, none after.

ALJ GARNER: And none ever
I nvol vi ng cust oners?

MR. ALEXANDER: The only one
i n our history. None ever
I nvol vi ng cust oners.

ALJ GARNER: Anyt hing further,
M. Cook?
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1 MR, COOK: No, sir.

2 AL GARNER: The tariff is in
3 good shape?

4 MR, COOK: The tariff is

5 fine.

6 ALJ GARNER: AlIl right. And I
7 bel i eve you indicated you woul d

8 provide us with the tel emarketing
9 script.
10 MR. McLEMORE: Yes, sir.
11 ALJ GARNER: If you'll provide
12 us with -- | think there's
13 mul tiple scripts.
14 MR, ALEXANDER:  Just for
15 clarification. |It's not a
16 tel emarketing script; it's the
17 script which takes place after a
18 cust oner has agreed to purchase.
19 It's the verification script.
20 ALJ GARNER: Verification
21 script.
22 MR. ALEXANDER: There is no
23 tel emarketing script. W don't have
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t el emar ket er servi ces.

AL GARNER: So t he cal
centers are strictly for
verification and foll ow up?

MR, ALEXANDER: They nake a
sale, but they're inbound calls.
Custoners call us. The conplexity
of the bundle service with
satellite TV, phone, and Internet
doesn't allow the use of a
predetermned script. It's a
fairly free-fl owm ng conversati on.

ALJ GARNER: Too nmany options.

MR. ALEXANDER: Yeah.

ALJ GARNER: | wunder st and.
And that answers any question we
woul d have about the process. |If
you'll just get us the -- just
t hat sanple agreenent, with the
understanding that it woul d be
augnented to cover your
t el ecommuni cati on services and

then the scripts that we
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di scussed. That's all | have as
far as you providing information
post heari ng.

Anyt hi ng you want to clarify,
M. MLenore?

MR. McLEMORE: No, sir.
That's it.

ALJ GARNER: Al right. Thank
you, M. Al exander. That wll
concl ude the heari ng.

(Proceedi ngs concl uded at

11: 06 a. m)

* * * % % * * % * * *
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REPORTER S CERTI FI CATE

STATE OF ALABANA
MONTGOVERY COUNTY

|, Garendolyn P. Tinbie, Certified
Court Reporter and Conm ssioner for the
State of Al abama at Large, hereby certify
t hat on Tuesday, Septenber 13, 2011, |
reported the TESTI MONY AND PROCEEDI NGS i n
the matter of the foregoing cause, and that
pages 3 through 35 contain a true and
accurate transcription of said proceedings.

| further certify that | am neither
kin nor of counsel to the parties to said
cause, nor in any nmanner interested in the
resul ts thereof.

This 21st day of Septenber, 2011.

/ s/ Gvendol yn P. Tinbie

GAENDOLYN P. TI MBI E, Court
Reporter and Comm ssioner for the
State of Al abanma at Large

CCR 172, Expires 09/30/11

MY COMM SSI ON EXPI RES: 3/ 10/ 2013
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 1                   BEFORE THE



 2                STATE OF ALABAMA



 3            PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION



 4                        



 5                        



 6   IN RE:  LIBERTY-BELL TELECOM, LLC, 

             D/B/A DISH NETWORK PHONE

 7           and INTERNET

     

 8   DOCKET NO:  31698

     

 9   

     

10   

     

11              * * * * * * * * * * *



12           TESTIMONY AND PROCEEDINGS, taken 



13   before the Honorable John Garner, 



14   Administrative Law Judge, in the Carl L. 



15   Evans Chief Administrative Law Judge Hearing 



16   Complex, RSA Union Building, 100 North Union 



17   Street, Suite 900, Montgomery, Alabama, on 



18   Tuesday, September 13, 2011, commencing at 



19   approximately 10:40 a.m. and reported by 



20   Gwendolyn P. Timbie, Court Reporter and 



21   Commissioner for the State of Alabama at 



22   Large.



23              * * * * * * * * * * *
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 1               ALJ GARNER:  For the record, 



 2           we're here this morning on 



 3           September the 13th, 2011, in the 



 4           matter of Docket 31698, which 



 5           concerns the application of 



 6           Liberty-Bell Telecom, LLC, d/b/a 



 7           DISH Network Phone and Internet, 



 8           for approval of a certificate of 



 9           public convenience and necessity 



10           to provide competitive local 



11           exchange and interexchange 



12           telecommunication services in the 



13           state of Alabama.   



14                   The application was filed 



15           with the Commission on or about 



16           August 8th of 2011.  Interested 



17           parties were made aware of today's 



18           proceeding pursuant to Commission 



19           notice, dated August 11th of 



20           2011.  



21                   Let the record reflect 



22           that the Commission did not 



23           receive any petitions to intervene 
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 1           in this matter.  



 2                   For the record, let's go 



 3           ahead and take appearances at this 



 4           time.  Who will be appearing on 



 5           behalf of the applicant?  



 6               MR. McLEMORE:  Good Morning, 



 7           Your Honor.  I'm James McLemore.  



 8           I practice law here in Montgomery 



 9           with Capell & Howard, 150 South 



10           Perry Street.  And the telephone 



11           number is area code (334)241-8000.  



12                   I'll be representing the 



13           applicant today.  And the 



14           representative testifying for the 



15           applicant with me is Mr. Nigel 



16           Alexander.  



17               ALJ GARNER:  Thank you, sir.  



18               MR. ALEXANDER:  Nigel 



19           Alexander, president and CEO of 



20           Liberty-Bell Telecom, LLC, 2460 



21           West 26th Avenue, Suite 380C, 



22           Denver, Colorado 80211.  Telephone 



23           (303)831-1977. 
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 1               ALJ GARNER:  Thank you, sir.  



 2                   Further appearances?  



 3               MR. COOK:  Bill Cook, 



 4           Telecommunications Division, 



 5           Commission staff.  



 6               ALJ GARNER:  Is there anyone 



 7           else who needs to enter an 



 8           appearance?  



 9                  (No response)



10               ALJ GARNER:  Let the record 



11           reflect that no one has come 



12           forward. 



13                   Regarding preliminary 



14           matters, any changes to the 



15           application or anything else we 



16           need to address before we proceed, 



17           Mr. McLemore?  



18               MR. McLEMORE:  Your Honor, the 



19           only change to the application 



20           would be the addition of the 



21           number of states in which the 



22           applicant is authorized to provide 



23           telecommunication services.  And 
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 1           we'll get into that in the 



 2           testimony.  



 3               ALJ GARNER:  Very good.  



 4                   Did you have any 



 5           preliminary matters, Mr. Cook?  



 6               MR. COOK:  No, sir.  



 7               ALJ GARNER:  Hearing none, let 



 8           me go ahead and swear 



 9           Mr. Alexander in, and we'll get 



10           you to make a presentation in 



11           support of the application.  



12                 NIGEL ALEXANDER



13           The witness, having first been duly 



14   sworn or affirmed to speak the truth, the 



15   whole truth and nothing but the truth, 



16   testified as follows:



17               ALJ GARNER:  All right, 



18           Mr. McLemore.  I'll turn it over 



19           to you to make the presentation of 



20           your case.



21               MR. McLEMORE:  Yes, sir.  



22                         



23                        
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 1               DIRECT EXAMINATION



 2   BY MR. McLEMORE:



 3   Q.  Mr. Alexander, would you state your full 



 4       name, business address, and title for 



 5       the record, please?  



 6   A.  Nigel Alexander, president and chief 



 7       executive officer of Liberty-Bell 



 8       Telecom, 2460 West 26th Avenue, Suite 



 9       380C, Denver, Colorado 80211.



10   Q.  And what is your position with the 



11       applicant?



12   A.  President and CEO.  



13   Q.  And the name of the applicant is what?



14   A.  Liberty-Bell Telecom, LLC, and we do 



15       business as DISH Network Phone and 



16       Internet.



17   Q.  Have you read and are you familiar with 



18       the application that's been filed in 



19       this matter?



20   A.  Yes.



21   Q.  I've mentioned to the Hearing Officer 



22       that we'll be amending the application 



23       with respect to the identification of 
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 1       the states where you're authorized to do 



 2       business.  



 3            But other than that, is the 



 4       application true and correct?  



 5   A.  It is.  The only other change would be 



 6       that we've appointed counsel now, and we 



 7       hadn't at the time we did the 



 8       application.



 9   Q.  Thank you.  



10            And are you familiar with the two 



11       tariffs that have been filed with the 



12       application?



13   A.  Yes.



14   Q.  Are they true and correct?  



15   A.  Yes.



16   Q.  Briefly describe to the Court your 



17       background in telecommunications.



18   A.  I have 16 years of experience in the 



19       telecommunications field.  I was the 



20       founder and president of Multi Link 



21       Telecommunications, which was a provider 



22       of enhanced messaging services, from 



23       1995 to 2006, at which time Multi Link 
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 1       acquired Liberty-Bell Telecom, which is 



 2       a Denver-based competitive local 



 3       exchange carrier.  And we changed our 



 4       name to reflect Liberty-Bell.  



 5            From 2006 until now, I've been the 



 6       president of Liberty-Bell, during which 



 7       period we've acquired two other CLEC 



 8       companies in Colorado and expanded our 



 9       service area to 14 states.  



10            Liberty-Bell was acquired in January 



11       of 2011 by DISH Network, the third 



12       largest pay TV provider in the United 



13       States.  I continue to be the president 



14       of Liberty-Bell and to lead DISH 



15       Network's entry into the competitive 



16       telecom arena across the United States.  



17   Q.  All right.  And what is the purpose for 



18       your testimony today in support of this 



19       application?



20   A.  I'm here to describe and answer 



21       questions about Liberty-Bell Telecom, 



22       which does business as DISH Network 



23       Phone and Internet, and to address 
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 1       financial, managerial, technical 



 2       abilities to provide the services for 



 3       which we're seeking authority.



 4   Q.  And briefly describe to the Hearing 



 5       Officer what type of authority you seek 



 6       today.  



 7   A.  We would like to become a competitive 



 8       local exchange carrier, providing local 



 9       dial tone and long distance toll 



10       service.



11   Q.  What state is your company organized?



12   A.  Colorado.  



13   Q.  And are you qualified and registered to 



14       do business in the state of Alabama?



15   A.  Yes.  We have filed and been approved as 



16       a foreign corporation.



17   Q.  And your registered name is what again?



18   A.  The name of the company is Liberty-Bell 



19       Telecom, LLC.



20   Q.  Do you intend to operate in Alabama 



21       under any trade names or fictitious 



22       names?



23   A.  We operate as DISH Network Phone and 
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 1       Internet.



 2   Q.  All right.  And on your bills, is your 



 3       registered corporate name going to be 



 4       listed as well?  



 5   A.  Yes.  The largest identifying mark on 



 6       the bills is the DISH Network logo.  And 



 7       at the bottom of every bill and every 



 8       communication with customers of all 



 9       types is the phrase "Telecom services 



10       are provided by Liberty-Bell Telecom, 



11       LLC, a subsidiary of DISH Network."



12   Q.  Identify those states in which the 



13       company is presently authorized to 



14       provide telecommunication services.  



15   A.  We are authorized in Colorado, New 



16       Mexico, Utah, Minnesota, Washington, 



17       Oregon, South Dakota, North Dakota, 



18       Wyoming, Arizona, Nebraska, Montana, 



19       Idaho, and Iowa. 



20   Q.  And as I understand it, in addition to 



21       those states, you presently have 



22       applications pending in additional 



23       states; is that correct?
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 1   A.  Yes, we do.  We have applications 



 2       pending in Florida, Indiana, Missouri, 



 3       North Carolina, Oklahoma, South 



 4       Carolina, and Michigan.  And we're in 



 5       the process of applying in all of the 49 



 6       states, excluding Alaska and Hawaii.



 7   Q.  And in which states is your company 



 8       actually operating?  



 9   A.  We're operating in all the states where 



10       we've been approved.  Colorado, New 



11       Mexico, Utah, Minnesota, Washington, 



12       Oregon, South Dakota, North Dakota, 



13       Wyoming, Arizona, Nebraska, Montana, 



14       Idaho, and Iowa.



15   Q.  And has your company ever been denied an 



16       application for certification?



17   A.  No.



18   Q.  Has your company's certification ever 



19       been revoked?



20   A.  No.



21   Q.  Has the company or any principals or 



22       officers with the company ever been 



23       indicted for a crime or charged with a 
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 1       serious regulatory breach?



 2   A.  No.



 3   Q.  Have you or any of the company officers 



 4       or principals been convicted of a 



 5       felony?



 6   A.  No.



 7   Q.  Is your company currently under 



 8       investigation for a regulatory breach?



 9   A.  No.  We did reach a settlement with the 



10       Federal Communications Commission for 



11       some oversights during the acquisition 



12       of Liberty-Bell by Multi Link. 



13   Q.  All right.  And I want to ask you to 



14       tell the Hearing Officer a little bit 



15       about that.  But you had some previous 



16       regulatory proceedings involving an 



17       infraction that's been resolved; is that 



18       correct?



19   A.  That's correct.



20   Q.  And describe to the Hearing Officer what 



21       that was about.  



22   A.  So when my company, Multi Link, acquired 



23       Liberty-Bell in 2006, we had an 
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 1       unregulated entity taking over a 



 2       regulated entity, and we failed to seek 



 3       and receive FCC approval for that 



 4       transaction.  



 5            And then later on, when we acquired 



 6       two competitive local exchange carriers 



 7       in Colorado, we had different legal 



 8       counsel.  And we did seek FCC approval 



 9       on the domestic wire line bureau, but we 



10       were not advised that we needed to seek 



11       a separate approval from the 



12       international wire line bureau.  



13            So consequently there were three 



14       infractions of Section 214 dealing with 



15       changes of control.  



16            In May of 2010, we were advised of 



17       these breaches.  We voluntarily made a 



18       disclosure to the Federal Communications 



19       Commission and received -- through a 



20       process of a consent decree, we paid a 



21       small fine to the FCC.  And those 



22       matters were dealt with completely and 



23       fully in December of 2010.  We have 



�                                                               15



 1       never had any regulatory issues in 



 2       dealing with our in-user customers of 



 3       any -- 



 4   Q.  And there are no pending regulatory 



 5       investigations currently; is that 



 6       right?  



 7   A.  Not in any state or the FCC.



 8   Q.  And, again, if you would, describe 



 9       briefly the services that the company 



10       intends to offer in Alabama.  



11   A.  Local exchange service, long distance 



12       toll service.  We will also offer 



13       unregulated broadband Internet service 



14       and bundle these with DISH Network's 



15       satellite television services.



16   Q.  Is the company presently doing business 



17       in Alabama?  



18   A.  No.



19   Q.  Does the company own or operate any 



20       facilities in Alabama?



21   A.  No.



22   Q.  Does it intend to have any facilities in 



23       Alabama?
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 1   A.  No.



 2   Q.  Will the company have a point of 



 3       presence or employees in Alabama?



 4   A.  No.



 5   Q.  Who does the company plan to use as its 



 6       underlying carrier?



 7   A.  Its underlining carrier is going to be 



 8       AT&T and CenturyLink.



 9   Q.  Describe for us the telecommunications 



10       experience of the individuals that are 



11       generally responsible for the day-to-day 



12       management of the company.



13   A.  I've already described my own 



14       experience.  Our chief operating officer 



15       has over 20 years in the 



16       telecommunications business.  We have a 



17       staff in our Denver office of 40 



18       people.  And DISH Network maintains call 



19       centers in multiple locations, with over 



20       15,000 employees, some of whom will be 



21       cross-trained to deal with 



22       telecommunications issues.  



23            We also have a specialized call 
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 1       center in Iowa with approximately 40 



 2       people currently handling customer 



 3       service inquiries.  



 4   Q.  Does your company plan to have any 



 5       marketing activities in Alabama?



 6   A.  Yes.  We will advertise our services 



 7       both to existing customers of DISH 



 8       Network and to others through all normal 



 9       marketing and communications.



10   Q.  Will that marketing activity be 



11       conducted by your company, or will you 



12       contract with another company to do 



13       that?



14   A.  We do both.  We have direct marketing 



15       and call centers which are fully owned 



16       by the company and controlled by the 



17       company.  We also have a network of 



18       retail agents who sell DISH Network 



19       satellite services who will be invited 



20       to participate in telecom products.  



21            In all cases, we have very, very 



22       strict policies and agreements with 



23       these retailers dealing with how they do 
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 1       business and the consequences of failing 



 2       to abide by regulations and policies.



 3   Q.  And with respect to your -- or marketing 



 4       efforts to enroll customers, do you 



 5       have -- did you bring today a script for 



 6       marketers to use when they're speaking 



 7       with perspective subscribers?



 8   A.  We do.  We have two layers of scripts 



 9       which deal with how subscribers -- once 



10       they've agreed to purchase services, are 



11       taken through very specific wording 



12       confirming their agreement to purchase, 



13       and a third-party verification service 



14       in which they specify the services 



15       they've agreed to purchase and the 



16       prices they've agreed to pay.  



17   Q.  And you've provided me a copy of those 



18       scripts?  



19   A.  I have.



20               MR. McLEMORE:  And, Mr. Cook, 



21           I'd be glad to make those 



22           available to you. 



23               MR. COOK:  Please.  
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 1   Q.  Does the company intend to bill for its 



 2       services on a monthly basis?  And if so, 



 3       how?



 4   A.  The company maintains a sophisticated 



 5       billing system which has been in place 



 6       for nine years now, which we render 



 7       monthly invoices to customers both on 



 8       paper and by electronic means, at the 



 9       customer's option.  We bill monthly 



10       service charges in advance and toll 



11       services and per use services in 



12       arrears.



13   Q.  But unless the customer directs 



14       otherwise, you send them a paper bill, 



15       correct?  



16   A.  Yes, sir.



17   Q.  And you do your own billing?  You don't 



18       hire that out to a third party?  



19   A.  No.  We do all of our own billing. 



20   Q.  And we covered it before.  But does your 



21       company's name, Liberty-Bell, appear on 



22       the bill?



23   A.  It does.
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 1   Q.  Is there a toll-free number that will 



 2       also appear on the bill by which the 



 3       customer can contact your company?



 4   A.  There is.



 5   Q.  What is that number?



 6   A.  It's (855)347-3474.



 7   Q.  And in the event that a customer wanted 



 8       to contact the company about a complaint 



 9       or other grievance, is that the 



10       telephone number they should call?



11   A.  Yes.  



12   Q.  Does the company have a website?



13   A.  The company has two websites.  



14       Www.libertybelltelecom.com.  And then we 



15       have a new website reflecting our new 



16       parentage with Dish, 



17       http://bundles.dish.com. 



18   Q.  Let's go back.  With respect to a 



19       customer that has a complaint and calls 



20       that telephone number or otherwise 



21       contacts the number, how are complaints 



22       handled?



23   A.  So relatively simple complaints are 
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 1       dealt with at the call center level.  



 2       All call center agents are empowered to 



 3       provide credits or reach other 



 4       accommodations with customers.  



 5            If they are unable to reach a 



 6       satisfactory conclusion with a customer, 



 7       the complaint is elevated to a Tier II 



 8       group in Denver and ultimately to our 



 9       chief operating officer if a complaint 



10       is not resolved satisfactorily.  



11   Q.  Let me ask you.  With respect to persons 



12       with the company, who should the 



13       Commission contact at your company about 



14       matters involving whatever the 



15       Commission is interested in?  And you've 



16       got someone listed in your application, 



17       and we want to confirm whether that 



18       would be the same person.  



19   A.  Well, Misti McCants is our accounting 



20       manager.  She would handle routine 



21       reporting with the Commission.  If the 



22       Commission had something more serious 



23       and consequential, they would speak with 
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 1       me or the chief executive.



 2   Q.  Now, if they wanted to contact Misti 



 3       McCants, what is her telephone number?



 4   A.  (303)831-1977.



 5   Q.  And you say they could also contact 



 6       you.  And what number should they use to 



 7       contact you?



 8   A.  (303)831-1977.



 9   Q.  That same number?



10   A.  Yes.



11   Q.  Where will the company's books and 



12       records be kept?



13   A.  At our head office in Denver, Colorado.



14   Q.  Will you maintain accurate and 



15       up-to-date tariffs on file with the 



16       Commission?



17   A.  Yes.



18   Q.  Will your company abide by all the rules 



19       and regulations of the Federal 



20       Communications Commission and the laws 



21       of the United States?



22   A.  Yes.



23   Q.  Will the company abide by all the rules 
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 1       and regulations of the State of Alabama 



 2       and Alabama Public Service Commission?



 3   A.  Yes.



 4   Q.  Will the company abide by federal and 



 5       state slamming and cramming laws?



 6   A.  Yes.



 7   Q.  Have any formal complaints been levied 



 8       against the company with respect to 



 9       slamming or cramming?



10   A.  No.



11   Q.  If such complaints were made and if it 



12       had occurred, would the company 



13       immediately stop the action and engage 



14       appropriate discipline of the relevant 



15       personnel?



16   A.  Yes.  



17   Q.  Are you aware that the company must file 



18       with the Public Service Commission the 



19       interconnection agreement associated 



20       with your company?



21   A.  Yes.



22   Q.  Are you aware that your company must 



23       file annually a supervision and 
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 1       inspection report and pay applicable 



 2       fees, and will your company comply with 



 3       that requirement?



 4   A.  Yes.



 5   Q.  Are you aware that the company must file 



 6       annually a financial report, and will 



 7       you comply with that requirement?



 8   A.  Yes, sir.



 9               MR. McLEMORE:  That's all I 



10           have.  



11               ALJ GARNER:  Mr. Cook?  



12                CROSS-EXAMINATION



13   BY MR. COOK:



14   Q.  Mr. Alexander, my compliments to your 



15       attorney.  I just have a few questions 



16       that were -- I would like to clear up.  



17            You said that you were going -- your 



18       target customer was going to be current 



19       Dish companies, people that subscribe to 



20       DISH Network satellite?



21   A.  And others.



22   Q.  And others.



23   A.  So we'll offer our services to existing 
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 1       DISH Network customers and to new 



 2       customers who will potentially buy all 



 3       three services from us.



 4   Q.  Now, in a hypothetical situation, if a 



 5       person has subscribed to DISH Network 



 6       satellite and if the signal is coming in 



 7       from, of course, the satellite, but -- 



 8       and it's on a Bell -- or AT&T line, is 



 9       your company seeking to get their line?  



10       Do you understand what I'm saying?



11   A.  No.



12   Q.  If a customer has DISH Network -- 



13   A.  Yes.



14   Q.  -- and it's coming in with -- under an 



15       AT&T line, is your company going to try 



16       to get the whole -- 



17   A.  No.  No.  The customer would continue to 



18       get its broadcast television through the 



19       satellite and its phone and/or Internet 



20       services through the hard wire lines.



21   Q.  So you wouldn't be in trying to knock 



22       out AT&T or -- 



23   A.  No.
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 1   Q.  -- whoever has got the phone service?



 2   A.  No.



 3   Q.  Now, you said you were going to try to 



 4       get existing customers.  What --



 5   A.  So DISH Network has an existing customer 



 6       base --



 7   Q.  Right.



 8   A.  -- of 14 million subscribers around the 



 9       country.



10   Q.  I'm one of them.



11   A.  So we'll offer them -- we'll offer them 



12       phone and Internet services in addition 



13       on a bundled basis. 



14   Q.  On a bundled basis?  



15   A.  On a bundled basis.  Yes.  So they would 



16       receive discounts for their phone and 



17       Internet services for the fact that they 



18       were a TV subscriber. 



19   Q.  Do you have a marketing or sales staff 



20       located in Alabama?



21   A.  No, sir.



22   Q.  Any of your marketing staff, will any of 



23       them be contract or independent agents?
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 1   A.  Yes.



 2   Q.  Will you have full control over those 



 3       independent agents and contract 



 4       employees?



 5   A.  Yes.  DISH Network has extremely tight 



 6       contracts with its agents and other 



 7       employees.  And any mishandling of 



 8       customer information or any failure to 



 9       adopt strict sales policies is dealt 



10       with harshly.



11   Q.  You have complete control over it?



12   A.  I do.



13   Q.  Have you made initial contact with AT&T 



14       and CenturyTel about your 



15       interconnection to reach that 



16       agreement?  



17   A.  We have made contact with CenturyLink.  



18       CenturyLink recently acquired Quest, 



19       where we've been operating for many 



20       years.  And we've made contact with 



21       CenturyLink.  We've not yet made contact 



22       with AT&T. 



23   Q.  So you do not anticipate having any 
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 1       problems with getting an agreement?



 2   A.  It's a very open-ended question.  I'm 



 3       sure it will be an interesting 



 4       negotiation.  DISH Network is a major 



 5       player.  So it will be an interesting 



 6       conversation.  



 7               ALJ GARNER:  You will have 



 8           certain recourse if you can't 



 9           voluntarily get an agreement.



10   Q.  You may have answered this.  But will 



11       your company's name appear on the 



12       bill --



13   A.  Yes. 



14   Q.  -- customer's bill?



15   A.  Yes.  



16   Q.  Are you aware that this Commission must 



17       be notified if there are any changes in 



18       key contact personnel, company ownership 



19       via merger, transfers, acquisitions, 



20       and/or mailing address?



21   A.  Yes.



22   Q.  And if anybody at the Commission has any 



23       questions, the lady you mentioned as for 
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 1       reporting requirements -- any other 



 2       questions, we would go to you?



 3   A.  That would be the starting point.



 4   Q.  The starting point.  You will direct us 



 5       where we need to go?



 6   A.  Yeah.



 7               MR. COOK:  I have no further 



 8           questions, Your Honor.  



 9               ALJ GARNER:  All right.  I 



10           would -- if you have a standard 



11           agreement that you execute as far 



12           as any independent sales agents 



13           that you utilize, we'd like to get 



14           a copy of that for the record.  



15               MR. ALEXANDER:  We don't have 



16           that agreement as yet, Your Honor.  



17           DISH Network in its satellite 



18           business has that agreement with 



19           its agents.  We have not yet 



20           developed it for the telecom 



21           agents.  



22               ALJ GARNER:  Will it be the 



23           same template that -- or something 
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 1           similar that you'd be utilizing?  



 2               MR. ALEXANDER:  In broad 



 3           terms, I would imagine we would 



 4           use the same base agreement and 



 5           add a section dealing with telecom 



 6           services and the procedures for 



 7           selling telecom services. 



 8               ALJ GARNER:  If you will, just 



 9           provide us with a copy of that DISH 



10           Network agreement.



11               MR. ALEXANDER:  No problem.  



12               ALJ GARNER:  That would be 



13           helpful.  And we'll understand 



14           that you would just augment that a 



15           bit for your telecom services, but 



16           you'll use similar standards as -- 



17           you'll be required to, I'm sure, 



18           corporate policy.



19               MR. ALEXANDER:  Yes, sir.  



20               ALJ GARNER:  And is there an 



21           extensive training provided for any 



22           retail agents or independent sales 



23           agents -- 
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 1               MR. ALEXANDER:  There is. 



 2               ALJ GARNER:  -- to market your 



 3           services?  



 4                   To say that your 



 5           financial condition was healthy 



 6           would probably be an 



 7           understatement.  It is dated 



 8           December 31, 2010.  Just for good 



 9           measure, let me ask you if you are 



10           still in the same or similar 



11           financial condition or better at 



12           this point in time as to what your 



13           financials reflected at the end of 



14           December 31, 2010. 



15               MR. ALEXANDER:  On January the 



16           1st, pursuant to the acquisition, 



17           DISH Network invested a further 



18           $12 million in capital into the 



19           company.  And we benefit from all 



20           of the financial resources of our 



21           parent, which has about 13 billion 



22           in revenue and three billion in 



23           net cash flow.
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 1               ALJ GARNER:  Significant 



 2           resources.  



 3               MR. ALEXANDER:  Yes, sir.



 4               ALJ GARNER:  I sort of figured 



 5           that was the answer to the 



 6           question, but I had to ask it.  



 7                   And you indicated that 



 8           your issues with the FCC had been 



 9           resolved and that you had no 



10           pending issues.  I take it you 



11           also had no intervening issues 



12           after you resolved your prior, I 



13           guess, transactional issues, I'll 



14           call it, in December of 2010?



15               MR. ALEXANDER:  None.  None 



16           before, none after.  



17               ALJ GARNER:  And none ever 



18           involving customers?  



19               MR. ALEXANDER:  The only one 



20           in our history.  None ever 



21           involving customers.  



22               ALJ GARNER:  Anything further, 



23           Mr. Cook?  
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 1               MR. COOK:  No, sir.  



 2               ALJ GARNER:  The tariff is in 



 3           good shape?  



 4               MR. COOK:  The tariff is 



 5           fine.  



 6               ALJ GARNER:  All right.  And I 



 7           believe you indicated you would 



 8           provide us with the telemarketing 



 9           script.



10               MR. McLEMORE:  Yes, sir.



11               ALJ GARNER:  If you'll provide 



12           us with -- I think there's 



13           multiple scripts.  



14               MR. ALEXANDER:  Just for 



15           clarification.  It's not a 



16           telemarketing script; it's the 



17           script which takes place after a 



18           customer has agreed to purchase.  



19           It's the verification script.  



20               ALJ GARNER:  Verification 



21           script. 



22               MR. ALEXANDER:  There is no 



23           telemarketing script.  We don't have 
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 1           telemarketer services.  



 2               ALJ GARNER:  So the call 



 3           centers are strictly for 



 4           verification and follow-up?  



 5               MR. ALEXANDER:  They make a 



 6           sale, but they're inbound calls.  



 7           Customers call us.  The complexity 



 8           of the bundle service with 



 9           satellite TV, phone, and Internet 



10           doesn't allow the use of a 



11           predetermined script.  It's a 



12           fairly free-flowing conversation.  



13               ALJ GARNER:  Too many options.



14               MR. ALEXANDER:  Yeah.  



15               ALJ GARNER:  I understand.  



16           And that answers any question we 



17           would have about the process.  If 



18           you'll just get us the -- just 



19           that sample agreement, with the 



20           understanding that it would be 



21           augmented to cover your 



22           telecommunication services and 



23           then the scripts that we 
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 1           discussed.  That's all I have as 



 2           far as you providing information 



 3           posthearing.  



 4               Anything you want to clarify, 



 5           Mr. McLemore?  



 6               MR. McLEMORE:  No, sir.  



 7           That's it.  



 8               ALJ GARNER:  All right.  Thank 



 9           you, Mr. Alexander.  That will 



10           conclude the hearing.  



11                (Proceedings concluded at 



12                 11:06 a.m.)



13              * * * * * * * * * * *



14                        



15                        



16                        



17                        



18                        



19                        



20                        



21                        



22                        



23                        
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1 BEFORE THE 1 ALJGARNER: For the record,
2 STATE OF ALABAMA 2 we're here this morning on
3 PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 3 September the 13th, 2011, in the
4 4 matter of Docket 31698, which
5 5 concerns the application of
6 INRE: LIBERTY-BELL TELECOM, LLC, 6 Liberty-Bell Telecom, LLC, d/b/a
7 aDr{E /IIIA\‘I'IFDI%%N| E'IETWORK PRONE 7 DISH Network Phone and Internet,
8 DOCKET NO: 31698 8 for approval of a certificate of
9 9 public convenience and necessity
10 10 to provide competitive local
11 *ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok 11 exchange and interexchange
12 TESTIMONY AND PROCEEDINGS, taken 12 telecommunication servicesin the
13 Dbefore the Honorable John Garner, 13 state of Alabama.
14 Administrative Law Judge, in the Carl L. 14 The application was filed
15 Evans Chief Administrative Law Judge Hearing 15 with the Commission on or about
16 Complex, RSA Union Building, 100 North Union 16 August 8th of 2011. Interested
17 Street, Suite 900, Montgomery, Alabama, on 17 parties were made aware of today's
18 Tuesday, September 13, 2011, commencing at 18 proceeding pursuant to Commission
19 approximately 10:40 a.m. and reported by 19 notice, dated August 11th of
20 Gwendolyn P. Timbie, Court Reporter and 20 2011
21 Commissioner for the State of Alabama at 21 Let the record reflect
22 Large. 22 that the Commission did not
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Perry Street. And the telephone
number is area code (334)241-8000.
I'll be representing the

applicant today. And the
representative testifying for the
applicant with meis Mr. Nigel
Alexander.

ALJGARNER: Thank you, sir.

MR. ALEXANDER: Nigel
Alexander, president and CEO of
Liberty-Bell Telecom, LLC, 2460
West 26th Avenue, Suite 380C,
Denver, Colorado 80211. Telephone
(303)831-1977.
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Page 5 Page 7
1 ALJGARNER: Thank you, sir. 1 DIRECT EXAMINATION
2 Further appearances? 2 BY MR. McLEMORE:
3 MR. COOK: Bill Cook, 3 Q. Mr. Alexander, would you state your full
4 Telecommunications Division, 4 name, business address, and title for
5 Commission staff. 5 therecord, please?
6 ALJGARNER: Isthere anyone 6 A. Niged Alexander, president and chief
7 else who needs to enter an 7 executive officer of Liberty-Bell
8 appearance? 8  Telecom, 2460 West 26th Avenue, Suite
9 (No response) 9  380C, Denver, Colorado 80211.
10 ALJGARNER: Let therecord 10 Q. And what isyour position with the
11 reflect that no one has come 11 applicant?
12 forward. 12 A. President and CEO.
13 Regarding preliminary 13 Q. And the name of the applicant is what?
14 matters, any changesto the 14 A. Liberty-Bell Telecom, LLC, and we do
15 application or anything else we 15 business as DISH Network Phone and
16 need to address before we proceed, 16 Internet.
17 Mr. McLemore? 17 Q. Haveyou read and are you familiar with
18 MR. McCLEMORE: Y our Honor, the 18 theapplication that's been filed in
19 only change to the application 19  thismatter?
20 would be the addition of the 20 A. Yes.
21 number of statesin which the 21 Q. I've mentioned to the Hearing Officer
22 applicant is authorized to provide 22 that we'll be amending the application
23 telecommunication services. And 23 with respect to the identification of
Page 6 Page 8
1 well get into that in the 1 the states where you're authorized to do
2 testimony. 2 business.
3 ALJGARNER: Very good. 3 But other than that, isthe
4 Did you have any 4 application true and correct?
5 preliminary matters, Mr. Cook? 5 A. Itis. Theonly other change would be
6 MR. COOK: No, sir. 6  that we've appointed counsel now, and we
7 ALJGARNER: Hearing none, let 7 hadn't at the time we did the
8 me go ahead and swear 8  application.
9 Mr. Alexander in, and we'll get 9 Q. Thank you.
10 you to make a presentation in 10 And are you familiar with the two
11 support of the application. 11 tariffsthat have been filed with the
12 NIGEL ALEXANDER 12 application?
13 The witness, having first been duly 13 A. Yes.
14 sworn or affirmed to speak the truth, the 14 Q. Arethey true and correct?
15 whole truth and nothing but the truth, 15 A. Yes.

16 testified asfollows:

17 ALJGARNER: All right,

18 Mr. McLemore. I'll turn it over
19 to you to make the presentation of
20 your case.

21 MR. MCLEMORE: Yes, sir.
22

23

16 Q. Briefly describe to the Court your

17 background in telecommunications.

18 A. | have 16 years of experiencein the

19 telecommunicationsfield. | wasthe

20 founder and president of Multi Link

21 Telecommunications, which was a provider
22 of enhanced messaging services, from

23 1995 to 2006, at which time Multi Link
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Page 9 Page 11

1 acquired Liberty-Bell Telecom, whichis 1 Internet.

2 aDenver-based competitive local 2 Q. Allright. And on your bills, isyour

3 exchange carrier. And we changed our 3 registered corporate name going to be

4 nameto reflect Liberty-Bell. 4 listed aswell?

5 From 2006 until now, I've been the 5 A. Yes. Thelargest identifying mark on

6  president of Liberty-Bell, during which 6  thebillsisthe DISH Network logo. And

7 period we've acquired two other CLEC 7 at the bottom of every bill and every

8  companiesin Colorado and expanded our 8  communication with customers of all

9  serviceareato 14 states. 9  typesisthe phrase"Telecom services
10 Liberty-Bell was acquired in January 10  areprovided by Liberty-Bell Telecom,
11 of 2011 by DISH Network, the third 11 LLC, asubsidiary of DISH Network."
12 largest pay TV provider in the United 12 Q. ldentify those statesin which the
13 States. | continue to be the president 13 company is presently authorized to
14 of Liberty-Bell and to lead DISH 14 provide telecommunication services.

15 Network's entry into the competitive 15 A. Weare authorized in Colorado, New
16 telecom arenaacross the United States. 16 Mexico, Utah, Minnesota, Washington,
17 Q. All right. Andwhat isthe purpose for 17 Oregon, South Dakota, North Dakota,
18  your testimony today in support of this 18 Wyoming, Arizona, Nebraska, Montana,
19  application? 19 |daho, and lowa.
20 A. I'm here to describe and answer 20 Q. Andas| understand it, in addition to
21 questions about Liberty-Bell Telecom, 21 those states, you presently have
22 which does business as DISH Network 22 gpplications pending in additional
23 Phone and Internet, and to address 23 dtates; isthat correct?
Page 10 Page 12

1 financial, managerial, technical 1 A. Yes, wedo. We have applications

2 ahilitiesto provide the services for 2 pending in Florida, Indiana, Missouri,

3 which we're seeking authority. 3 North Carolina, Oklahoma, South

4 Q. And briefly describe to the Hearing 4 Caroling, and Michigan. And we'rein

5 Officer what type of authority you seek 5 theprocess of applying in al of the 49

6  today. 6  dates, excluding Alaska and Hawaii.

7 A. Wewould like to become a competitive 7 Q. Andin which statesisyour company

8  local exchange carrier, providing local 8  actually operating?

9  dia tone and long distance toll 9 A. Wereoperating in all the states where
10 service. 10 we've been approved. Colorado, New
11 Q. What state is your company organized? 11 Mexico, Utah, Minnesota, Washington,
12 A. Colorado. 12 Oregon, South Dakota, North Dakota,
13 Q. And areyou qualified and registered to 13 Wyoming, Arizona, Nebraska, Montana,
14 dobusinessin the state of Alabama? 14 |daho, and lowa.

15 A. Yes. We have filed and been approved as 15 Q. And has your company ever been denied an
16 aforeign corporation. 16 application for certification?
17 Q. And your registered nameis what again? 17 A. No.
18 A. The name of the company is Liberty-Bell 18 Q. Hasyour company's certification ever
19  Telecom, LLC. 19 been revoked?
20 Q. Doyouintend to operate in Alabama 20 A. No.
21 under any trade names or fictitious 21 Q. Hasthe company or any principals or
22 npames? 22 officers with the company ever been
23 indicted for acrime or charged with a

23 A. Weoperate as DISH Network Phone and
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Page 13 Page 15
1 seriousregulatory breach? 1 never had any regulatory issuesin
2 A. No. 2 dealing with our in-user customers of
3 Q. Haveyou or any of the company officers 3 any--
4 or principals been convicted of a 4 Q. And there are no pending regulatory
5 felony? 5 investigations currently; isthat
6 A. No. 6  right?
7 Q. Isyour company currently under 7 A. Notinany state or the FCC.
8 investigation for aregulatory breach? 8 Q. And, again, if you would, describe
9 A. No. Wedid reach a settlement with the 9  briefly the services that the company
10 Federal Communications Commission for 10 intendsto offer in Alabama
11 some oversights during the acquisition 11 A. Local exchange service, long distance
12 of Liberty-Bell by Multi Link. 12 toll service. Wewill aso offer
13 Q. Allright. And | want to ask you to 13 unregulated broadband Internet service
14 tell the Hearing Officer alittle bit 14 and bundle these with DISH Network's
15  about that. But you had some previous 15  satellitetelevision services.
16 regulatory proceedingsinvolving an 16 Q. Isthe company presently doing business
17 infraction that's been resolved; is that 17 in Alabama?
18  correct? 18 A. No.
19 A. That's correct. 19 Q. Doesthe company own or operate any
20 Q. And describe to the Hearing Officer what 20  facilitiesin Alabama?
21 that was about. 21 A. No.
22 A. Sowhen my company, Multi Link, acquired 22 Q. Doesit intend to have any facilitiesin
23 Liberty-Bell in 2006, we had an 23 Alabama?
Page 14 Page 16
1 unregulated entity taking over a 1 A. No.
2 regulated entity, and we failed to seek 2 Q. Will the company have a point of
3 andreceive FCC approval for that 3 presence or employeesin Alabama?
4 transaction. 4 A. No.
5 And then later on, when we acquired 5 Q. Who does the company plan to use as its
6  two competitive local exchange carriers 6  underlying carrier?
7 in Colorado, we had different legal 7 A. ltsunderlining carrier is going to be
8  counsel. Andwe did seek FCC approval 8  AT&T and CenturyLink.
9  onthe domestic wire line bureau, but we 9 Q. Describe for us the telecommunications
10 were not advised that we needed to seek 10  experience of the individuals that are
11 aseparate approval from the 11 generaly responsible for the day-to-day
12 international wire line bureau. 12 management of the company.
13 So consequently there were three 13 A. I'vedready described my own
14 infractions of Section 214 dealing with 14 experience. Our chief operating officer
15 changes of control. 15 hasover 20 yearsin the
16 In May of 2010, we were advised of 16 telecommunications business. We have a
17 these breaches. We voluntarily made a 17 gtaff in our Denver office of 40
18  disclosure to the Federal Communications 18  people. And DISH Network maintains call
19  Commission and received -- through a 19 centersin multiple locations, with over
20 process of aconsent decree, we paid a 20 15,000 employees, some of whom will be
21 smal finetothe FCC. And those 21 cross-trained to deal with
22 matters were dealt with completely and 22 telecommunications issues.
23 fully in December of 2010. We have 23 We also have a specialized call
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1 center in lowawith approximately 40 1 Q. Doesthe company intend to bill for its
2 people currently handling customer 2 serviceson amonthly basis? And if so,
3 serviceinquiries. 3 how?
4 Q. Doesyour company plan to have any 4 A. The company maintains a sophisticated
5 marketing activitiesin Alabama? 5 hilling system which has been in place
6 A. Yes. Wewill advertise our services 6  for nine years now, which we render
7 both to existing customers of DISH 7 monthly invoices to customers both on
8  Network and to others through all normal 8  paper and by electronic means, at the
9  marketing and communications. 9  customer'soption. We bill monthly
10 Q. Will that marketing activity be 10 service chargesin advance and toll
11 conducted by your company, or will you 11 servicesand per use servicesin
12 contract with another company to do 12 arrears.
13 that? 13 Q. But unlessthe customer directs
14 A. Wedo both. We have direct marketing 14 otherwise, you send them a paper bill,
15  and call centers which are fully owned 15 correct?
16 by the company and controlled by the 16 A. Yes, Sir.
17 company. We also have a network of 17 Q. And you do your own billing? You don't
18  retail agentswho sell DISH Network 18  hirethat out to athird party?
19  satellite services who will beinvited 19 A. No. Wedo al of our own hilling.
20  to participate in telecom products. 20 Q. Andwe covered it before. But does your
21 In all cases, we have very, very 21 company's name, Liberty-Bell, appear on
22 drict policies and agreements with 22 thebhill?
23 theseretailers dealing with how they do 23 A. It does.
Page 18 Page 20
1 business and the consequences of failing 1 Q. Isthere atoll-free number that will
2 to abide by regulations and policies. 2 aso appear on the bill by which the
3 Q. And with respect to your -- or marketing 3 customer can contact your company?
4 effortsto enroll customers, do you 4 A. Thereis.
5  have-- did you bring today a script for 5 Q. What isthat number?
6  marketersto use when they're speaking 6 A. It's(855)347-3474.
7 with perspective subscribers? 7 Q. Andintheevent that a customer wanted
8 A. Wedo. We havetwo layers of scripts 8  to contact the company about a complaint
9  which deal with how subscribers -- once 9  or other grievance, isthat the
10 they've agreed to purchase services, are 10  telephone number they should call?
11 taken through very specific wording 11 A. Yes.
12 confirming their agreement to purchase, 12 Q. Doesthe company have awebsite?
13 and athird-party verification service 13 A. The company has two websites.
14 inwhich they specify the services 14 Www.libertybelltelecom.com. And then we
15 they've agreed to purchase and the 15 have anew website reflecting our new
16 pricesthey've agreed to pay. 16 parentage with Dish,
17 Q. Andyou've provided me a copy of those 17 http://bundles.dish.com.
18  seripts? 18 Q. Let'sgo back. With respect to a
19 A. | have. 19 customer that has a complaint and calls
20 MR. MCLEMORE: And, Mr. Cook, 20 that telephone number or otherwise
21 I'd be glad to make those 21 contacts the number, how are complaints
22 available to you. 22 handled?
23 MR. COOK: Please. 23 A. Sorelatively simple complaints are
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1 dealt with at the call center level. 1 and regulations of the State of Alabama
2 All call center agents are empowered to 2 and Alabama Public Service Commission?
3 provide credits or reach other 3 A. Yes
4 accommodations with customers. 4 Q. Will the company abide by federal and
5 If they are unableto reach a 5  gtate lamming and cramming laws?
6  satisfactory conclusion with a customer, 6 A. Yes
7 thecomplaint iselevated to a Tier Il 7 Q. Have any formal complaints been levied
8  group in Denver and ultimately to our 8  against the company with respect to
9  chief operating officer if acomplaint 9  damming or cramming?
10 isnot resolved satisfactorily. 10 A. No.
11 Q. Let meask you. With respect to persons 11 Q. If such complaints were made and if it
12 with the company, who should the 12 had occurred, would the company
13 Commission contact at your company about 13 immediately stop the action and engage
14 mattersinvolving whatever the 14 appropriate discipline of the relevant
15 Commission isinterested in? And you've 15 personnel?
16 got someone listed in your application, 16 A. Yes.
17 and we want to confirm whether that 17 Q. Areyou aware that the company must file
18 would be the same person. 18 with the Public Service Commission the
19 A. Wdll, Misti McCantsis our accounting 19  interconnection agreement associated
20 manager. Shewould handle routine 20 with your company?
21 reporting with the Commission. If the 21 A. Yes.
22 Commission had something more serious 22 Q. Areyou aware that your company must
23 and consequential, they would speak with 23 fileannually a supervision and
Page 22 Page 24
1 meor the chief executive. 1 inspection report and pay applicable
2 Q. Now, if they wanted to contact Misti 2 fees, and will your company comply with
3 McCants, what is her telephone number? 3 that requirement?
4 A. (303)831-1977. 4 A. Yes
5 Q. Andyou say they could also contact 5 Q. Areyou aware that the company must file
6  you. Andwhat number should they useto 6  annually afinancial report, and will
7 contact you? 7 you comply with that requirement?
8 A. (303)831-1977. 8 A. Yes, dir.
9 Q. That same number? 9 MR. MCLEMORE: That'sall |
10 A. Yes. 10 have.
11 Q. Where will the company's books and 11 ALJGARNER: Mr. Cook?
12 records be kept? 12 CROSS-EXAMINATION

13 A. At our head officein Denver, Colorado.
14 Q. Will you maintain accurate and

15  up-to-datetariffs on file with the

16 Commission?

17 A. Yes.

18 Q. Will your company abide by all the rules
19 and regulations of the Federal

20 Communications Commission and the laws
21 of the United States?

22 A. Yes

23 Q. Will the company abide by all the rules

13 BY MR. COOK:

14 Q. Mr. Alexander, my compliments to your
15  attorney. | just have afew questions

16 that were -- | would like to clear up.

17 Y ou said that you were going -- your
18  target customer was going to be current
19 Dish companies, people that subscribe to
20 DISH Network satellite?

21 A. And others.

22 Q. And others.

23 A. Sowell offer our servicesto existing
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1 DISH Network customers and to new 1 A. Yes.
2 customerswho will potentially buy all 2 Q. Will you have full control over those
3 three servicesfrom us. 3 independent agents and contract
4 Q. Now, in ahypothetical situation, if a 4 employees?
5 person has subscribed to DISH Network 5 A. Yes. DISH Network has extremely tight
6 satelliteand if the signal iscoming in 6  contracts with its agents and other
7 from, of course, the satellite, but -- 7 employees. And any mishandling of
8 andit'sonaBell -- or AT&T ling, is 8  customer information or any failureto
9  your company seeking to get their line? 9  adopt strict sales policiesis dealt
10 Do you understand what I'm saying? 10 with harshly.
11 A. No. 11 Q. You have complete control over it?
12 Q. If acustomer has DISH Network -- 12 A. | do.
13 A. Yes. 13 Q. Haveyou madeinitia contact with AT& T
14 Q. -- andit'scoming in with -- under an 14 and CenturyTel about your
15 AT&T line, isyour company going to try 15 interconnection to reach that
16 to get thewhole -- 16 agreement?
17 A. No. No. The customer would continue to 17 A. We have made contact with CenturyLink.
18 et its broadcast television through the 18  CenturyLink recently acquired Quest,
19  satellite and its phone and/or Internet 19  where we've been operating for many
20 servicesthrough the hard wire lines. 20 years. Andweve made contact with
21 Q. Soyouwouldn't bein trying to knock 21 CenturyLink. We've not yet made contact
22 out AT&T or -- 22 withAT&T.
23 A. No. 23 Q. Soyou do not anticipate having any
Page 26 Page 28
1 Q. -- whoever has got the phone service? 1 problems with getting an agreement?
2 A. No. 2 A. It'savery open-ended question. I'm
3 Q. Now, you said you were going to try to 3 aureit will be an interesting
4 get existing customers. What -- 4 negotiation. DISH Network isamajor
5 A. So DISH Network has an existing customer 5  player. Soitwill be an interesting
6 base-- 6  conversation.
7 Q. Right. 7 ALJGARNER: Youwill have
8 A. -- of 14 million subscribers around the 8 certain recourse if you can't
9  country. 9 voluntarily get an agreement.
10 Q. I'mone of them. 10 Q. You may have answered this. But will
11 A. Sowell offer them -- we'll offer them 11 your company's name appear on the
12 phoneand Internet servicesin addition 12 bill --
13 onabundled basis. 13 A. Yes.
14 Q. Onabundled basis? 14 Q. -- customer's bill?
15 A. Onabundled basis. Yes. So they would 15 A. Yes.
16 receive discountsfor their phone and 16 Q. Areyou aware that this Commission must
17 Internet servicesfor the fact that they 17 benotified if there are any changesin
18  wereaTV subscriber. 18  key contact personnel, company ownership
19 Q. Do you have a marketing or sales staff 19 viamerger, transfers, acquisitions,
20 located in Alabama? 20 and/or mailing address?
21 A. No, sir. 21 A. Yes.
22 Q. Any of your marketing staff, will any of 22 Q. Andif anybody at the Commission has any
23 them be contract or independent agents? 23 questions, the lady you mentioned as for
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1 reporting requirements -- any other 1 MR. ALEXANDER: Thereis.
2 questions, we would go to you? 2 ALJGARNER: -- to market your
3 A. That would be the starting point. 3 services?
4 Q. Thestarting point. You will direct us 4 To say that your
5  wherewe need to go? 5 financial condition was healthy
6 A. Yeah. 6 would probably be an
7 MR. COOK: | have no further 7 understatement. It isdated
8 questions, Y our Honor. 8 December 31, 2010. Just for good
9 ALJGARNER: All right. 1 9 measure, let me ask you if you are
10 would -- if you have a standard 10 still in the same or similar
11 agreement that you execute as far 11 financial condition or better at
12 as any independent sales agents 12 this point in time as to what your
13 that you utilize, we'd like to get 13 financials reflected at the end of
14 acopy of that for the record. 14 December 31, 2010.
15 MR. ALEXANDER: We don't have 15 MR. ALEXANDER: On January the
16 that agreement as yet, Y our Honor. 16 1st, pursuant to the acquisition,
17 DISH Network in its satellite 17 DISH Network invested a further
18 business has that agreement with 18 $12 million in capital into the
19 its agents. We have not yet 19 company. And we benefit from all
20 developed it for the telecom 20 of the financial resources of our
21 agents. 21 parent, which has about 13 billion
22 ALJGARNER: Will it bethe 22 in revenue and three billion in
23 same template that -- or something 23 net cash flow.
Page 30 Page 32
1 similar that you'd be utilizing? 1 ALJGARNER: Significant
2 MR. ALEXANDER: In broad 2 resources.
3 terms, | would imagine we would 3 MR. ALEXANDER: Yes, sir.
4 use the same base agreement and 4 ALJGARNER: | sort of figured
5 add a section dealing with telecom 5 that was the answer to the
6 services and the procedures for 6 question, but | had to ask it.
7 selling telecom services. 7 And you indicated that
8 ALJGARNER: If you will, just 8 your issues with the FCC had been
9 provide us with a copy of that DISH 9 resolved and that you had no
10 Network agreement. 10 pending issues. | takeit you
11 MR. ALEXANDER: No problem. 11 also had no intervening issues
12 ALJGARNER: That would be 12 after you resolved your prior, |
13 helpful. And we'll understand 13 guess, transactional issues, I'll
14 that you would just augment that a 14 call it, in December of 20107
15 bit for your telecom services, but 15 MR. ALEXANDER: None. None
16 you'll use similar standards as -- 16 before, none after.
17 you'll be required to, I'm sure, 17 ALJGARNER: And none ever
18 corporate policy. 18 involving customers?
19 MR. ALEXANDER: Yes, sir. 19 MR. ALEXANDER: The only one
20 ALJGARNER: Andistherean 20 in our history. None ever
21 extensive training provided for any 21 involving customers.
22 retail agents or independent sales 22 ALJGARNER: Anything further,
23 23 Mr. Cook?

agents --
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1 MR. COOK: No, sir. 1 discussed. That'sdl | have as
2 ALJGARNER: Thetariff isin 2 far asyou providing information
3 good shape? 3 posthearing.
4 MR. COOK: Thetariff is 4 Anything you want to clarify,
5 fine. 5 Mr. McLemore?
6 ALJGARNER: All right. And|l 6 MR. McLEMORE: No, sir.
7 believe you indicated you would 7 That'sit.
8 provide us with the telemarketing 8 ALJGARNER: All right. Thank
9 script. 9 you, Mr. Alexander. That will
10 MR. MCLEMORE: Yes, sir. 10 conclude the hearing.
11 ALJGARNER: If you'll provide 11 (Proceedings concluded at
12 uswith -- | think there's 12 11:06 am.)
13 multiple scripts. 13 FoRK K Kk ok ok ok k%
14 MR. ALEXANDER: Just for 14
15 clarification. It'snot a 15
16 telemarketing script; it'sthe 16
17 script which takes place after a 17
18 customer has agreed to purchase. 18
19 It's the verification script. 19
20 ALJGARNER: Verification 20
21 script. 21
22 MR. ALEXANDER: Thereisno 22
23 telemarketing script. We don't have 23
Page 34 Page 36
1 telemarketer services. 1 REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE
2 ALJGARNER: Sothecal 2 STATE OF ALABAMA
3 centers are strictly for 3 MONTGOMERY COUNTY
4 verification and follow-up? 4 I, Gwendolyn P. Timbie, Certified
5 MR. ALEXANDER: They make a 5 Court Reporter and Commissioner for the
6 sale, but they're inbound calls. 6 State of Alabamaat Large, hereby certify
7 Customers call us. The complexity 7 that on Tuesday, September 13, 2011, |
8 of the bundle service with 8 reported the TESTIMONY AND PROCEEDINGS n
9 satellite TV, phone, and Internet 9 the matter of the foregoing cause, and that
10 doesn't allow the use of a 10 pages 3 through 35 contain atrue and
11 predetermined script. It'sa 11 accurate transcription of said proceedings.
12 fairly free-flowing conversation. 12 | further certify that | am neither
13 ALJGARNER: Too many options. 13 kin nor of counsel to the partiesto said
14 MR. ALEXANDER: Yeah. 14 cause, nor in any manner interested in the
15 ALJGARNER: | understand. 15 resultsthereof.
16 And that answers any question we 16 This 21st day of September, 2011.
17 would have about the process. If 17
18 you'll just get usthe -- just 18
19 that sample agreement, with the 19 /9 Gwendo Iy |mb|e
. . GWENDO P. TIMBIE, Court
20 understanding that it would be 20 St?g o?rAﬁnag arr?aat L oner for the
21 augmented to cover your 21 CCR 172, Expires 09/3(911
22 telecommunication services and 22 MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: 3/10/2013
23 then the scripts that we 23
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